

## MHO Code Workgroup Minutes

May 14, 2008

Ralph Summers, Julie Carpenter, Deborah Friedman, Jim Russell, Jay Yedzniak; David Hidalgo, Tracy Robichaud, Kim Burgess, Bruce Abel (phone), Kelly Skenandore

Item	Discussion	Action
<b>1. Proposal to change PEO 7 Definition</b>	Discussed proposed change and revised language. Group agreed on the language: “Activities that support individuals in daily living or coping skills, such as warm lines and peer supports.”	Kellie and Jay will follow-up.
<b>2. Finalize Email Discussion re: H0032</b>	Final answer is that the use of this code for any particular program, would be guided by the OAR applicable to that program, i.e. if used for the development of a “service coordination plan”, under the ICTS rule, there are not specific credentialing requirements other than “child and family team” however if used to develop a “treatment plan” under the same or other rules, it would require a QMHP. AMH’s long-term plan is to price this code with an HN modifier to distinguish code for ISA CFT use.	Will include in the tip section of the code guide.
<b>3. Review line 210 regarding treatment of ASD Disorders</b>	Not discussed	Deferred to next meeting
<b>4. Options for 15 minute skill training code and Service Criteria issues for H2014, H2032</b>	H2032 can be used for this purpose. AMH believes “structured setting” does not preclude community locations for service delivery. MHO’s can elect to restrict use to individual skills training even though DMAP code is defined as individual or group.	Will include clarification in tips.
<b>5. Encounters for Assessment using V71.09 or below the line diagnoses</b>	Error in List by omitting V71.09 will be corrected. “extracted” mental health lines may not reflect the pairing of this code.	No additional action necessary.
<b>6. Review Guideline Note 65 and 410 Rule regarding Telemedicine</b>	OAR hearing to take place on May 15. This proposed rule requires physician credentialing. Send objections to Darlene Nelson.	Follow developments.
<b>7. Updates in AMH Procedure Codes change in service criteria for crisis codes to remove “face to face”. Previously recommended change in S9480 Service Criteria. Previously recommended change to include</b>	Not discussed	Deferred to next meeting

<b>Item</b>	<b>Discussion</b>	<b>Action</b>
<b>QMHA's in Crisis Codes. To remove S5151</b>		
<b>8. Other Agenda</b>	Future agenda: Wraparound code	Next Meeting: June 18 2008. Will divide afternoon for 3 workgroups 1 hr and 20 min for each.